MINUTES OF TZEZ MEETING CoF %= JOINT APPROPRIATICNS SUBCCIMIMITTEE
CENTER OF THE ZGED BUDGZT TOR INSTITUTIONS
January 19, 1981

3
o ¥

JACK K. MOORE, Chairman called the Center of the Aged Budget
Meeting to order at 8:06, Room 108, Capital Building. Committee
members present were:

Rep. Ernst
Rep. Conroy
Sen. Etchart
Sen. Thomas
Sen. Johnson

Testimoney was dgiven py Carroll South, Director of the Department
of Institutions; Peter 2louke, Director of Mental Health and Resi-
dential Services, Keith Wolcott, Analyst, Dave Clark, Business
Manager of Center of the Aged, Nickolas Cerovski, Superintendent
of the Center of the Aged, Doug Booker, Office of Budget and
Planning, Ray Hoffman, Legislative Fiscal Analyst.

The CHAIRMAN read the Legislative Fiscal Analyst's figures in regard
to the expenses for the Center of the Aged. He noted in going over
the 79 - 80 funds there was a deficit of over $25,000 in Supplies
and Materials and yet there was a reversion of $7,000 in 1980.

He also stated all the money was taken out of Personal Services

and put it into Contracted Services, Supplies and Materials Repair
and Maintenance and Utitlities. He noted there were no documents
that justify this transfer, and he feels there is a problem with
either the administration or the business management.

MR. SOUTH stated in regard to the medical problem of the depart-
ment, it is going to be only for those that are indigent and cannot
provide their own medical needs. He stated this only applies to
those who have to be provided medical services whether they have
the money or not. He felt it was important to bring up the item

of tobacco, and if the Committee would like to make a policy on
providing tobacco to the indigent people. He felt it was important
to consider the fact of not providing it, against the problems of
providing it.

The CHAIRMAN asked about the clothing allotment. He noted the
policy was changed, the state was buying the clothing instead of
the residents private account.

MR. SOUTH stated he can only speak of the policy that will continue
from this point on. He explained in the vacancy savings area a
1.7% was used for the Center of the Aged. The request 1s based on
99.93 FTE. He noted there will be a modified request for additional
housekeepers, laundry workers, and a pharmacist. He explained
Contracted Services Exhibit 20, Page 4. He noted there 1is a
oharmacy contract and he is recommending that it be deleted and a
111 time pharmacist be hired. This recommendation related to
individuals that have inspected the Center, and have cited the
Z“enter for inadequate snace, design, and lack of time spent by a
nharmacist.



vinuztes of the Meetinc of the Joint Appropriatinsns Subcommittee
Czn=er of the Aged Budzet cige 2
Jznuary 19, 1981

The CHAIRMAN asked if the people who can pay for their own pre-
scriptions, are paying for them, or is the state picking up the
tab.

YR. SOUTH stated the state should only be paying for those who
cannot afford to pay Zor 1t themselves.

MR. BLOUKE stated to the best of his knowledge the residents were
paying for their own medicine. He explained when the state was
purchasing the clothing, the center bought the clothing, but then
attempted to recover the cost through reimbursement process. This
caused problems for the Center because the money went directly into
the General Funds. He stated that those who can pay are paying.

MR. SOUTH stated at this point we do not have a firm contract with
either of the Doctors. He further explained Contracted Services on
Page 4 and Page 5. He noted the Center has to have a Medical Dir-
ector to receive Medicade and Medicare Funds, so he hoped to contract
for only one Doctor.

MR. CEROVSKI gave a brief overview of the Center of the Aged to

the Committee. He noted most of their referals are from Warm Springs.
He stated they have a 40 acre campus with 2 fish ponds. There are

198 residents at the present time, there is a capacity for 199.

He stated the eligibility criteria for the Center is a resident

must be 60 years old and amblitory, and a resident of Warm Springs.

He noted the Department of Institutions has included in their

policy since 1975, that Mental Health Centers can make recommendations.

MR. SOUTH explained Pagc, 6 in regard to Supplies and Materials.

He noted some of the dirferences in the FY 81 and FY 80 columns

were due to some deficit spending and restrictions were placed

in those areas. He stated it was difficult to ascertain rood costs

because there was no inventory taken at the beginning of Fiscal 80.

“a explained they projected rood costs of vear to date expenditures
in FY 8l1. The cost they are projecting in their FY 82 projection

is .6371 and FY 83 is .6944. He explained Medical 2209 which is to

purchase diapers for adults.

MR. CLARK stated these items are called briefs and are used for
incontinent patients. In the past all the incontinent patients were
slaced in one wing, and as a result there was an odor problem. He
felt this was a discrimination problem when these patients had to be
coniined due to this problem, and with the attaining of these briefs
-he residents can be allowed more freedom and sociability. He noted
there were 50 incontinent patients at the pbresent time.

The CHAIRMAN asked whv the difference in the Drug figures in FY 80
and FY 81.

“IR. SOUTH explained in FY 30 drugs were being purchased from a
" osrivate pharmacist.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriations Subcommittee
Center of the Aged Budget Sage 3
January 19, 1981

MR. CLARK explained the Center discontinued the policy in FY 81, so
they were only purchasing for indigents, when in 80 all the drugs
were being purchased. In FY 82 and FY 83, the figure is for all
drugs from the inhouse pharmacy. He stated all of the drugs pro-
7ided in house are billed to the residents on the ability to pay
basis.

The CHAIRMAN asked if they contracted directly from the drug supplies
and are able to return those with expired usage dates.

MR. CLARK stated ves they are returned.

MR. BLOUKE explained implementing a unit dosage system at the Center
for the Aged on a trial basis to determine the feasibility for all the
state institutions to adopt a unit dosage system. The concept being
the facility would have the ability to closely monitor the actual
amount of drugs dispersed per patient, but also be able to keep
better track of their inventory. In addition the reimbursement

the institutions would realize from Medicade would be increased.

MR. BLOUKE explained the problems of keeping track of the dosage,
by using computers and specialized carts. He hoped with the addition
of the full time pharmacist, the unit dosage concept could be devel-

oped.

MR. SOUTH stated reimbursement would increase $50,000 a year, because
the mark-up would be included and the related cost of the pharmacist
would be paid for.

REP. CONROY asked if they anticipated more or less book work under
this system.

MR. BLOUKE stated it would be less book work once the system was
implemented, however, there would be a one time programing cost,
~hat would apply to ail the institutions.

SEN. CONROY stated the pharmacists he has spoken to have indicated

a problem with Medicade and Medicare prescriptions because they lose
money on them. He felt with this reimbursement issue of Medicade and
Medicare it was driving up the cost.

MR. SOUTH felt there was a difference between a prescription and a

unit dosage. He agreed thet.the reimbursement does affect the cost
of Medicade and Medicare, and definately drives the medical costs

up.
SEN. JOHNSON asked what part of the $24,000 weﬁt to a private company.
MR. SOUTH stated about $8,000 was for a private druc company.

SEN. JOHNSON asked how the medication was dispensed.

MR. BLOUKE stated the medication was dispensed by a nurse daily.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriaticns Subcommittee
Center of the Aged Budget lage 4
January 19, 1981

He stated they were not self-administered. He explained under
a unit dosage system, it would provide better control and monitoring.

MR. CONROY expressed concern over the pharmacists in the small
community who cannot compete. He felt we were driving the small
business man out of the market, and they are tax payers just like
everyone else. He felt we were perpetuating the state and federal
government to compete against the small business man.

MR. SOUTH stated he understands the mark-up on drugs is 100%. He
felt the question arises do we want to charge the taxpaver for that
100% mark-up or do we want to buy them wholesale.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 7 for Supplies and Materials. He stated
the Committee may want to discuss the tobacco issue. He stated

- personally, he would like to see a policy where we don't buy cig-

. arettes for those in the institutions. He noted he was told there
would be a lot more problems if they don't buy them. He explained
in Linens and Bedding there were no expenditures made in 80, so a
$20 per bed cost was projected for FY 81. In the Office Supply
area, he noted in FY 80 the Center had a large inventory of letter-
head and paper. That supply is currently depleted, so FY 82 the
request is to resupply these office supplies. He further explained
Page 8 on Communications.

MR. CLARK explained the Leased Line Service. He stated the telephone
. company increased its rates last August, the lease line doubled in
cost. He noted the most recent fire safety check required the

- Center to get the fire alarms systems connected between the center
and the fire department.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 9 for Travel, and Page 10 for Rent. He
explained the Rent included a projection for one film per week.

The CHAIRMAN asked what was the propblem with the figures on Page 11,
with Electricity and Natural Gas.

MR. SOUTH noted that the figures need to be reversed (See corrections).
He explained the reason for the large expense in 80 was due to a
roof repair due to a lightening storm. He stated $5900 was for
roof repair and the lightening damage was $3029. On Page 13, he
stated the proposal was to replace the draperies in each wing,
2ach year of the biennium. He noted the original building was
built in 1952 and the original draperies are still there. He ex- .
plained the Dormitory Edquipment Repairs were for the lightening
damage in 80. On Page 14, he noted the Maintenance Contracts
include the Honeywell contract for FY 82, $18,964; and $21,771

for FY 83; the Elevator contract for FY 82 is $461, and for FY 83
$529; the copyier contract for FY 82 is $288 and FY 83 $331; IBM
Printer Contract for FY 82 is $948 and FY 83 is $1089; the IBM
Memory typewriter contract FY 82 1is $28% and FY 83 $263.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriations Subcommittee
Center of the Aged Budget 2age 5
January 19, 1981

MR. SOUTH stated there was a feeling in his department that the
Honeywell estimate was higher than it should be. He felt it
would be a good idea to have one maintenance contract throughout
the state including the institutions and the university system.

MR. HOFFMAN asked if the dollar amount stated under !Maintenance
Contracts was based on contacting the vendor, or was 1t estimated.

MR. CLARK stated the Printer, the Typewriter, the Elevator and the
Copier are actual amounts. The Honeywell is taken off an estimate
on October 10, 1979 which was $14, $196 and inflation factors have
been added in.

MR. BOOKER stated the Honeywell Corp. is currently being sued by

A & E. If A & E wins this suit, Honeywell would be made to correct
their system and he assumes there will be a warrantee placed on

it once it is repaired.

MR. SOUTH stated he needed to talk to Architecture and Engineering
in regard to the pending lawsuit. He felt if A & E loses the suit
another company may have to be found.

MR. HOFFMAN noted there are problems any time you have another
company come in and maintain a system they did not put in, they
will not stand behind it. Also, if a Simplex system gets put into
an existing Honeywell system, there is a lot of incompatability
between them.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 15 in regard to Other Expenditures.

MR. HOFFMAN asked if the Condensation Pump listed on Page 16 is
just one of the items wrong with the heating system and perhaps
the whole system should be checked.

MR. SOUTH stated the new wings nave hot water heat, and the old
wings have the old steam heat.

MR. CLARK stated the costs the Center has looked at is to modify
the air handling unit. The condensation Pump listed is more for
taking the steam that drips from the radiators and recirculating
it through the boilers. He added that heating and ventilation
systems are more of a air handling unit, the plant that provided
the heat to the facility is in good shape with this exception.

REP. CONROY asked what kind of T.V. unit they could cet for $310.

MR. CLARK stated they go on a bid situation, and can attain a
motel 19" color T.V. for that price.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 19 for the request for the additional FTE's.
He noted the Center was cited by the Department of Health for un-
cleanliness, and their recommendation was for the additional $3.97



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriations Subcormmittee
Center of the Aged Budcet Tage 6
January 19, 1981

FTE in housekeeping. He explained the two laundry workers would
help the direct care workers who are currently doing it. The
pharmacist would help take care of the contract. On Page 20, the
$1000 was for relief when the pharmacist was either sick or on
vacation. He noted the funeral homes was important to discuss.
de stated the Counties of Residence were to pay for Funeral Ex-
venses of indigents. He noted the Department's policy 1is going
to change because the Counties of Residence are refusing to pay,
and the other option is to require Fergus County to pay. He felt
it was not fair to do this, and has requested money for one
funeral per fiscal vear. He asked Mr. Clark to explain Page 21
for Building Materials.

i MR. CLARK noted there was an increase in staff and administration
in the mid 60's, but no additional administration office space
has been provided. He explained the problems in working with six
. other people in a small area.

MR. HOFFMAN asked how long they have been returning out dated
pharmacy items.

MR. CLARK stated since they contracted with the new pharmacist
. which was August 1980.

MR. HORRMAN asked what happened to the other outdated items.

MR. CLARK stated they returned as many as they could and destroyed
the rest.

MR. HOFFMAN asked do you have a control over the pharmacy items
being issued. He noted a complaint by a legislative auditor that
some residents were receiving drugs that belonged to others.

MR. CLARK stated they have the best control that they can under the
oresent system. To correct this situation they have increased the
hours that a pharmacist worked, they have restricted nurses to
access from the drug storage room and he feels without the existing
pharmacist there is little that can be done.

MR. HOFFMAN asked who dispvenses the drugs.

MR. CLARK stated the nurses do.

MMR. HOFFMAN asked if the pharmacist was currently settincg all the
drug items aside by name basis. '

MR. CLARK stated yes he did.

MR. HCFFMAN noted there is a request in the Long Range Building®
Program for additional pharmacist space at this time.

The CHAIRMAN 4sked what the cost for the additional pharmacy space
was. .



“inutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriations Subcommittee
Zenter of the Aged Budget Pa 7
January 19, 1981

(2
D ¢

MR. SOUTH stated it was $25,000. He noted according to Schwinden's
book on Long Range Building Program there are only two modifications,
and the pharmacy was not one.

The CHLIRMAN asked what the part time pharmacist was using now.
~MR. CLARK stated it was basically a closet.

- REP. CONROY asked how often they get the drugs.

MR. CLARX stated it used to be guarterly, but is now on an as needed

' basis. He noted part of the problem of using differentc patients

drugs for another patient, was that the pharmacist was not spending

- enough time. He stated if they run out of any particular drug they

- need, it is purchased from the community. He stated they only stock

- large usage drugs. As an example in FY 80 the Center purchased
$8000 from a retail pharmacist.

' MR. HOFFMAN asked for a full perspective on the total plan of the
' pharmacist, the expansion program and the cost.

MR. CLARK stated the Long Range Building Program tied more to the
unit dose system. He felt under the present system, the pharmacist
could work where he is.

SEN. CONROY asked about the unit dosage system and its type of
dispensing.

MR. BLOUKE stated they are not proposing it at this time.
REP. CONROY asked who is going to do the bookwork for reimbursement.

MR. CLARK stated the pharmacist won't be doing anything but what 1is
required to dispense the drugs and recording the prescriptions filled.

MR. BLOUKE stated the reimbursement for any or the services at the
Center would be within the Department of Institutions.

The CHAIRMAN asked how many of the 198 patients are on a daily medi-
cation.

R CEROVSKI stated most of them. Since most of them come from
WJarm Springs they are on from one to six drugs daily.

SEN. JOHNSON asked how the doctor under Contracted Services could
check on those many patients and how their drug reimbursement could
pe met. She felt unless the paticnts have a drug reaction, their
drug needs are not being reviewed.

MR. BLOUKE explained the citation from the Department of Health on
+he pharnacy area, due to lack of supervision, lack of time, and lack
of inventory control. He was supposed to be there once a day,
instead the pharmacist came two days a week. He noted one of the



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriaticns Subcommittee
Canter of the Aged Budget Page 8
January 19, 1981

biggest problems is getting sufficient medical supervision. They
feel getting a full time pharmacist will help aleviate these cita-
tions.

he CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to start on Exhibit 20, Page 1
and discuss the items line by line starting with Personal Services.
He asked Mr. South the difference between the 1980 and 1981 FTE's.

MR. SOUTH explained the difference was due to natural vacancy savings
and some forced vacancy savings. He stated 6.5 positions were
fcrced vacancy savings.

The CHAIRMAN asked about the 16 people hired at the Center.

MR. SOUTH stated these people were hired on a one shot deal to
clean up the place to help meet Health regquirements.

MR. HOFFMAN explained to the Committee the difference between

the Exec. Budget and the LFA FTE figures. He noted the LFA 3.97
figures were due to bringing the Center up to Board of Health
requirements. He noted these dificiencies were pointed out three
years ago, and asked what happened.

MR. CEROVSKI stated these FTE were requested, but they were not
received.

MR. HOFFMAN asked if they were included in the Executive Budget.

MR. BOOKER stated he would have to look that up, he believes the
positions that were requested were more direct care positions.
Their request is put into the modification request on Page 19.

MR. HOFFMAN asked what the ratiocnal for additional laundry workers.

MR. SOUTH stated there are no laundry workers presently, so any
laundry being done is being done by direct care people. He noted
there is one washer and one dryer in each of the wings for per-
sonal items.

MR. BLOUKE stated they were also cited by the Department of Health
for having the aides doing the housework and the laundry.

IR. HOFFMAN explained the difference between the laundry workers at
Zoulder in regard to the habitation aide program, and the rehabi-
litation aide at the Center for the Aged. He asked if the psyche
aid at the Center should not be doing laundry duties.

MR. SOUTH felt he was being consistent with direct care people
doing direct care duties.

MR. BLOUKE stated the aid s at the Center are to interact with the



‘inutes of the MeetirT 2f the Joint Appropriations Subcommittee
Zznt nf the Aged 3udcet 2age 9
Sanuary 19, 1981

D
(At

residents, and should be able to do direct care work.
SEN. JOHNSON asked how many custodial workers they have.
IR. BLOUKE stated there are 6.5 aides.

SEN. JOHNSON asked 1if there really is a need for four more custodial
workers or is there need for four more aides.

MR. BLOUKE stated when they get the custodial workers, this will at
—he same time relieve the direct care people.

REP. CONROY asked about the 16 people who were hired to clean up the
Building, were they hired because there are too few workers or

are they inadequate.

MR. CLARK stated there were too few. This was in response to Mr.
Fenner's letter, their thinking was to clean up the building so that
the current staff could then keep up.

REP. CONROY asked if the toilet areas were being checked every day.

MR. CLARK stated that was not being done on a daily basis. He
stated there were not enough people to do it.

The CHAIRMAN asked if the Department of Health came down today would
*t meet the standards.

MR. CLARK stated no it would not.

REP, CONROY asked how many restroom areas does the Center have.

*R. CLARK stated there 1s one restroom between two rooms.

SEZN. JOHNSON asked how manvy aides they had that did custodial work.
MR. CLARK stated they were all doing some as they were in the room.

The CHAIRMAN asked if the LFA office was in agreement with the
39.3 excluding the modified program.

MR. HOFFMAN explained how he arrived at the pase level for the
“enter for the Aged.

‘he CHAIRMAN asked about the LFA and the Executive Budget figures
in contracted services. He stated the Subcommittees are using
sz standard inflation ratio.

MR. SOUTH stated that was at second level, but 11is department breaks
it down to third levels.

fR. HOFFMAN asked Mr. Booxer 1f the Department has come up with a
policv on the percentage of inflation.



o

Z the Joint Approonriacicons Sukcommittee
t Zage 10

Minutes of the lleetin
Center of the foced Eu
January 19, 1981

O
e

(\
«Q

MR. BOOKER stated nothing has transpired as of vyet.

SEN. JOHNSON asked if the Doctor will consent to be the Medical
Director at the price.

AR. SOUTH stated he was not sure if you could depend on any Doctor
for that price.

SEN. JOHNSON asked what happened to the Mental Health Center.

MR. BLOUKE stated Dr. DJonner bills for his services. The Center of
the Aged is not reimbursing him. e is collecting from the Mental
Health Centers.

SEN. JOHNSON asked if each patient had their own private physician,
then are they just buying a signature from the medical director.

MR. CEROVSKI stated the medical director is required to serve in an
administrative capacity, attendance on committees, and monitor
patients regarding TB testing and relate to the bylaws. He stated
they could not get one doctor or the other to come in and do this,
so the two doctors shared this responsibility. He stated it would
be ideal to det one doctor.

REP. CONROY stated in his experience with the rest homes, was that

the doctors weren't paying attention to the patients, and some were
getting the same prescription for six months at a time. He asked what
good does it do to have a full time pharmacist to dispense drugs,

when they are lacking medical care.

The CHAIRMAN asked if there was a routine medical check-up.

MR. BLOUKE stated there 1s a check up every ©0 days. Zach resident
hnas a private doctor, 30 the residents are taken into the town for
-heir check-up. He feels by having the Medical Director on contract
there would be a closer watch on the patients to see 1f they should
ne referred to their own doctor or not. This rate would allow $50

an hour. The contract was worked out at 60 hours for the administra-
tive part of the Medical Director and 52 hours for the clinical
aspects.

REP. CONROY stated there is not enough time for what is being asked.
Y4R. BLOUKE stated this 1s not to replace the physician of the vatioent,
~his 13 simply to supervise the overall medical care that is cgoing on
at the Center.

REP. CONROY asked if all the patients gqualify for Medicare.

MR. CLARK stated not all vpatients qualify.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation:s Subcommittee
Center of the Aged Budget Page 11
January 19, 1981

REP. CONROY asked 1f he had any idea how many did qualify?
MEK. CLARK stated he couldn't say right off the top of his head.

REFP. CONROY noted there is a provision in the Medicare that each
patient get $25 for personal needs.

MR. CLARK stated if Medicade picks up 50% of the cost of the care,
the patient gets the $25 SSI money. He noted several of their resi-
dents do not qualify for that because the center is not licensed

as a personal care facility.

REP. CONROY asked about the patients personal money and where it
was kept.

MR. CLARK stated it was kept in the town bank for checking and
savings. Their computer does keep track of the residents accounts.

MR. HOFFMAN explained to the Committee the Montana Legal Aide law
suite in regard to payment of care and maintenance.

REP. CONROY asked what happens to the funds :when the patient dies.

MR. CLARK stated the assets are frozen and if there are no depend-
ents the Public Administrator handles the estate.

The CHAIRMAN asked to talk about Supplies and Materials.

MR. SOUTH explained the concept of clothing and a new bill being
instituted which would allow Eastmont to buy current clothing from
the town stores. He would like to propose the same thing for the
Center of the Aged.

The CHAIRMAN agreed it was a good idea and that the elderly showuld
be allowed to wear current style clothing.

refused to buy tobacco for the indigents.

MR. CLARK felt the tobacco is bought only for indigent patients with
a smoking habit. He explained there would be chaos if the tobacco

was restricted.

REP. ERNST asked if there was some group who would help buy this for
the indigent people.

MR. CEROVSKI stated he tried to contact the American Tobacco Co. and
the Reynold Cc. but he was politely refused.

Soutn stz=ed he really doesn't fecl 1t 1s a proper expenditurs

M
of tn¢ tax pzers funds, he doesn't know the alternative. He felz:

Hh by



ri~utes of the Meetinag o the Joint Anvropriatiocns Subcommittee
Cznzer of the Aged Budcet Page 12
January 19, 1981

this problem will come up with the Prison and other areas. He
stated this involves two packs a week for 17 indigent people.

The CHAIRMAN asked why in 1980 was there no bedding purchased.
»R. CLARK stated they had an adesquate inventory at that time.
The CHAIRMAN asked about the office supplies and the letterhead.

¥MR. SOUTH stated there was a large supply in FY 80, but due to
uzage letterhead must be r=ordered.

The CHAIRMAN asked what the FY 31 cost per meal was.

MR. SQUTH stated they do not have FY 80 because 1o inventory was
taxen, but the projected FY 81 Zigure is 56.83 cents for the last
half of 81.

‘MR. HOFFMAN explained the problems in the validity of the food cost
at the center.

The CHAIRMAN asked about the travel figures.

MR. CLARK stated they started the last biennium with $2200 in travel
then through some mistakes ended up with $1050. 1In FY 80 that much
money was not spent so in FY 82 and 83 he took a 0 base approach

to the needed travel by the Superintendent and himself.

The CHAIRMAN asked about the Revair and Maintenance.

MR. HOFFMAN stated that the Center does have a lot of electrical
ovroblems that relate to the fire alarms.

“®, CLARK stated when they feel there is going to be a lightening

storm they flip the switch to disconnect the alarm at the Lawlstown
Tire Station, however, the alarm can still go on at the Center.

The CHAIRMAN asked to discuss the Modified Program on Page 12, and
askxed for more information on getting th= pharmacist.

2EP. CONROY asked what the hours were for the custodial helper.

MR, CLARK stated they try to have 11 hcours of the housekeeping seven
S2vs a week. The workers work from seven to four and one person comes

[y

in around four p.m. and stays until ten or eleven p.m.
mhe CHAIRMAN asked how many deaths occured last vear in 19820.
MR. CEROVSKI stated approximately 18 deaths.

Theresbeing no further discussion, the meeting was adiourned at 19:50.

;o ’i/""/{//(/b‘/_ /

JACK K. MOORE

mg



VIoLITORS W RBEGLISTER

“OUSE  JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUR COMMITTEE OR INSTITUTICIS

TER FC2 THE AGED BUDGET Latz 1/13/21

NAME

RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUPPORT

OPPO.

WO

-

Piby

YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. -



TRG g £aranitony
» LOG ¢ LO Avprroy ‘
000°¢ QWL IABA()
t,,__; o . . P B el e ...._‘_ < 87607 uedabox, (o)
TYT9r sl TeSsuutis | 1SeteestTs 691wl $ ] 0T0°0T6 TS 168 Ty TS L96°GOL TS| Va8 L96 T
LT0*E £1e‘y ,ewma,m (765°9) 7959 gETCT 007 ‘Y et bodin
750°9¢) 806 61y 29558Y (505*%2) 509°7T7 | OTrsEY 886 °8EE psgteye | CoTONd BURIRIGD ToRey
Lee  gg0or 67L°6 (081) 8L2°6 8576 €EY°8 cesL - DTBSSY 404 pranp spo
65 e CocT <77 0T8T €6C¢T 97¢ COCT . sssuadx gy Jay
D T T (Cewie) | ovEee 290 CE 0050+ | 8pToL saBLyu v aped
-0~ 07€ 56 0vES6 -0~ a §TT S8 czT 68 6TTZ8 Tty 99 . C el
169 ) €60°T vTLCT (7£9) 196 66 T S08°T 768 L
(GETT) - 0261 GS0°E (85) 6LL°T £§9°C 070°T | 699 Laan
(SLE*T) 787 ‘0T 6G9°TT _AwOHywv 6176 LL9 0T 0858 y9L L
£TT8T) 729566t geLele (90 *5T) 965°G€Z | Z00°TST T0%°18T 6T 68T STETIOYE )ty [dor
Z0L¢TT 9%z €Y 961G Q8L LT 6ZE°6S T96“TY v8G LY 095 TS SOITALLG i ue
99760T S T/8°006°TS | €09°THECT wcm,woﬁ $1 TLB°00S TS} €09°T6E T 6LL°TILTS] v9L 9T T |
999Gy 999Gy 769907 IR
) LE6SHT TS LEG6CSHT TS 0TT“800°Ts SN
L6°€ 06°L0T 6766 £67¢ 06°£0T £6°66 99° %6 €506 _ y
goutraup jsAuoy Jabpny TSouuTIUA }sATCuy Jobpng pojewiysy | (enyoy NOLIGioom
_VA7-000x [eaSTy " 09X 3 V 11-29%3 TeoeT 4 00X 3 *L061 0051
webpng (g6l 300png Zg6l SNLIONIIXT

DV JHL MOJI VJINHD
) A T T N i ' BNoT KIS0 CTRIWY TR ) ) ) S T



T™e9L § ) 76S°856°1S | TGE Z88°TS 6918,  § 020°026 ‘TS| TS8 T8 TS L8ST8I TS | T98°%LG TS VLG
I 620°¢ punjoy ot :.~ Rk
LEE “ {9900t  62L°6 (08T) 8176 8576 000°¢€ 0000T (uod3uE)) Hupafuiay
T T T o o PUIL dal)
P06°SL | 9TS8ve ls [ ceoTL8 TS || 6vEsL  $ TYLOT6 TS| €6€°2E8°TS || £8S°8L9°TS | £€8°T96°TS pung o
SOUTTICA [ I8XTTUY Toapy POUL G FSATTCUY Jo3puy POIBWLISY Ten3oy , ONLUNL Y
Va1-20x3 Teds74 - o9xy VaT-ooxyg Ted814 * 09Xy T86T 0867
LaAod0d £801 Labdd 7861 SAUNLIUNT X
o - » - - - E 1 F ] Y i 3 ' ] 3 ¢ | ¥



Pt fpnatag - 40

{OANTY Jusng - 0 R

LUY 160 TS

LdItIoE TS

(0LY*uy %)

T8L°LST
25%°202 s
185°8

L0S7T
000 ‘¢
79€ 891 13

(0L9'yy %)

T8t LSE
267202 ° 14

I86*8

b A

vonepidog

SoT

ete) anpuy
ote) 30311 €660 i

06°1%
80°LS

SUBALIG [PUG Lo {0y 1ol o]

%Ly sduraeg Koueoep

4%% 1T sitgousg

£31008u07
aurlasaQ Leprioy
QUWTIIBAQ
S9TIBTES

SOOMALG G oo

R

[4mdY 08 Ad

AUVININNS SIOIANTS TYNOSHd

-

IOV JHL 04 WLl

SOIHINIT



e

1OA07Y osigny - o

007 000°2 TAAYA 83500 3Tpny

8171¢ Y3UdPTeDL HABTIUDID pue “wyiutag.o ol

0 GLTCL 00" 1u0* 2 00°18¢ ‘¢~ 00°/89°g ) 9T1Z 103 3xud TeOdTpay ypitdsoy ‘suerdrslud snoya
00° €64 €1 Axpunet juatied

0078091 00°LLB YT o 00°T99°¢T 0 LOTZ PU® TeUOTINITISuIl *uvary Liq g Lyt s xe
dut

00" 6g¢ 0n°96¢ 060" 0ve 00°162 ) S0TZ -Aexads 3sad g 30asuy To13u0) 3uo] vHvyaf
aduransuy
I2TT0q puv L3yensed

0L CLSTT 0V 66€°T1 00* Q%0 ° LY 00°69L‘01 0 7012 L3FTrqUEr ‘ALaaadoay UoTauIRETUINpy o qde
S3UN0Ody jJuopy
—89¥ 'Suvay ‘SKIS

00°$¢9%9 I YA R 0070y L 00°6€Z°9 o) €0TZ sswerdoad xoandwonprivazspurupy o puow veds

-0- 00°0%T 9 2012 SPlOddY TEDLpon oy AapaTt
douwvaaad

-0- 007006 ) 2012 apLoTdwa uw ajexzyqay Ayqeutoqy wmy
Juouleaar

-G= -0- -0~ 00°009°¢ ") 7012 Juatievd asnoysuy G R B R I R
S3uou
-9x¥nboy pIeOTpoON
/21e0TpPay 190u

00°€50°9 0Ut009°S 00°0627% 00°0SY 0 Z01Z . -103991T(Q TEITPOY Qe

00°0Z.L°9 00°009°¢ D 2012 suotidytosiad TTTA HDM “aygocag ot

— . ~:>u o M9V 08 A4 g E::%_._caxm 1921107 jo dsoding 10130000
oC ¥° 7 ofing f T § TOPISVTONTTTIOYTIONNT T ean

SADIAYIS AFLIOVUINGD

i



OIS TS TG fg (1

007629

00 gty

00°TL

00°28

00" ¢/

Loy - gy

“fauTy Whwiinzy - 7y H L

\

00 63Y

U0 o0l

00°49y

0u YL

STV AV

€0 Ad

B AL

N\

co4¢mm.mq

00 692
00° 001

00°00T

00'6¢t

00°09

00°99

0001y T

00°6%2
00°00T

00" 00T

v0 00T

00 gzt

007 88T

0099

007 6€€

6617
661¢

6612

GCTZ
mcﬁm.
Gele

SETC

cETT

LYlUapSTax
103 §30TAI8g JujTmoq

HHUBPTSIT
103 sga00e YUTYST]

SJuop L1 103
adesn Tood Yurwurmg

POOl udyo3 Y Iopun
arun dupysrnduraxe

XTI TedTwayd Lap
h3ALYIDI pur 90TAIAG

SUTeTO
poT1ovadTvu suva1og

Jusulaudop adue
~udjuirw Jururea;
£319Ta30070 ofseq

Juruiean
*¥r'd*n wpraoxd oy,

pa3oauued LyTedTU0

-ydoTel st yopya
M welsAs wOf3IvIlop
D OWS WOXY, SWABTR
a3TeI 03 sosuodsoy

Toue

Um0y Ly

Lxsydae(] ystg yooin duyade

qnTd Axqunon sy

quandEnby DIT pue oo gug

DITIDVIA Y e Juon

N
.

NIy L1008

ceotd e OO LT

+

guomyavdog oay e, e

10 A

10may Q0 Ad

g

ai
onytpuoduy

12010 Jo vsoding

10VBU U0

AT

Sl LU

SADIAHIAS ILOVHINOD

e e tcwdidﬁulquwuuuﬁﬂu T vepng



Juowdy iy oo
00°L66°T V0T LYB* L 00°90/ 00969 T o) 62¢T /sToor/soydidn, o
00°€L9 007229 00°8TT 00°€€e‘¢ 0 Lzee STETI®IR) Yu)pyrng
00" LG¢ 00°0¢¢€ 00°€EVT 00" €0¢€ 0 §Tee 5oy
007656 TE | 007985°8¢ 00°8¥T ST 00°GLT %2 0 4444 dnag
00" ¢y 00°6¢€ 00°18 00°9¢ o) 8122 Lonuoadaen
0065y ‘1 0072961 00°2€ 00" %ER ‘T 0 LTTT Surqunyg |
00" yacy U0 sYs e 00°6€6 00°191°¢ 0 9122 aULpone
00°€¢ 00°6Y 00°GY 2 A SEAREIRI BT
00" (1 00°9T 00°¢T J [ANA uotaonpoaday oy
00'2¢6 00" €Sy 00°9TY 00°€8L 0 0T2C "3sul ‘spoo) aoutp
00 €uvst 00" vz v 00" ¢Sy L 00" L08°C D 6022 1 fearpoy
00" £50°¢ 00°¢06°T 00°650°2 00" LQL°T 0 L0ze TepIodjueye
00°62Z‘Y 00" TT6°¢ 00°Z8T . 00°26G5°¢ o) 9027 Surdooyaunon
00°€0S°S91 00°8¥8°1GT GO"08% 94 - ,oo.moo.hﬁﬁ 0 c0ze poog
00 €42 00°62¢ om.w“ 00" L0T 0 %027 Lovobatonpr
00°8Lv'S 00°£90"¢ 00* LT 00°608 0 €022 TRBUOS LG, oo poo])
00" 6€€°T 00°6ET T 00°69Y 00°8ET‘T o YAy A JUUOTIRIAODN ;01 Y
00°06¢ 00" | " 00°0¢ 00°'9%2 0 1022 . Tvaed o ady
£8 Ad Tlii!\?.h\u, \,feu. o 18 A - MDY 08 Ad smng E::_m_caxm eanpnsnp EE.‘_‘ . y
0z 30 ¥ | PIIV DM e

STVIHRLVIA 1B S31TddNS



00°562°¢LT 00°70u 16T 00°TO% TSI} 00" Y61 68T o
QU Iv6*S QU Ty g 00°816*¢ 00°195°¢ o T1¢e SRR
00°0Y 00" L€ § 00°%¢ 0 66CT Teioon
00°08¢L 00°€gY oo.m,, 007096 D 9172 BOXO /Hiauyiiiuny
00" 1979 00°%88°¢ 00" THS e 00°%78‘% 0 L9T¢ s3onpoar xadey
00" YST oo.N<H 00°0z¢ 00°0€T o) 9922 TUDT.I00 ]
00°¢ 00°¢ 00°¢ 00°§ 0 2922 PuaL dlagey
0000 00" €y 00° ¢l 00°9L o 092¢ TIUOD FOTu gy
00°¢6¢" 1 00°861° ¢ 00°8Yy "1 00" LL1°C o) 6522 0 % sopyrddng uocanTy
00°Z0C*y 00°08G°¢ 00°268"1 0 A urppoy » suoury
0072291 00°005‘T 00° 502 00°LLET ) LSTt Spuner
00'§8T°¢ 00" %561 00°65Y 00°985‘T o 66T oaoeqof,
00°€85‘Ct 00°0%9°T1L oo.ONN.HF 00°689 ‘0T 0 0522 1eirdson

-0- -0~ 00°€gy 00°L%9 o VATAA STRSNRUEI R
00" €2 00°6T 00°€T 0 Zwee Lot oy
00'0€L‘T 00°009°T 00'90¢L 00°6T0‘C 0 (A4 ucndynby
: Toury/sagpddng wnojes
00°09¢ 00" €€E 00° 82T 00°90¢€ o T€TT oripduion oy
£0 Ad Z8 Ad 18 A - N3y 08 Ad smng a_:.__m_szw voneaynine e
0Z 30 ¢ .

STVIHALVIA 2 S31T14dNS

puldy a8yl 103 Io3u0ng



+ -
SREAURTY

PRCEEHT

A [eao yunnny - v rsmy
00°££9°0T 00°085‘8 | 00°%9/°¢L T
00" gL 00°TL J 9T€T . SOUABYD OWLRDUQY - cab o)

00" Loy L GO CLaty 00° %0y "¢ D0 6ERY J w1€T adesn QU attandoyan
00°65¢E 0U” 6¢€ 00°2. 00°9 o €1€T 9OTAADYG ull| poseor
~0~ 0~ ~0- 0088 9 60€T SUpty oAy
00°¢G9° 1L SIVANAAYARY 0070¢u"L 00" TyTer 9 70T NIRE 1o,
00°¢¢ 0002 00" 8T 00°91 0 z0€T 38(] odueisrq Juop - o lego
Q0 €L e V0T EUu ¢ 0084 00°206°T ) 10€2 jusudinby » 0dTal2) Tud0Y Goiaro
£8 Ad 23 Ad L8 Ad 19N10Y 08 Ad smmg Sé_m_axm NO1LdIE0sIa
—DoZT 0 Ty c?w: T e — ToOOV AT Iog aodnesy o uanmin

SNOILYIINNWAOD



AAAAA g Wt

[ AR AL R Y

ALY tenng - 0y an

’ i

’

Buispo olirg-u)
S e G-
vttty ;:;..”DC

TrIVOY JJreaoaty g -

Tatoingy

00°650°€5 | 0G7£59°¢S 00°0%0°Ts 00°699 §
A}
{
!
00°GLE0T 00" Yol ‘1 00°9T1L 00" €8T 2 80v¢C
00-e8y I 0070621 00°691 00°86¢ 0 Lo%t
00 L6T 00°TLT 00°6L 0011 ) SOve
00°9.Y J tove
~0= -0- -0- 00°LLT 9 HCCN . DUBUOT I Ar) Truona] ol lg-u
£0 A Z0 Ad 10 A N2y 08 Ad MOS | eda osod my/odAy
07 40~ —F" Lwtﬁ&!\ . O T PO
_ QAOV UHL MOA UALLNGD

E'Y

T3AVUL



00 7T

J0°CeC T

_::_2::\4 14

{OA0T 31 ke
_ 0050y T )7 002k — Co
0oT2rL'Y GOt ygs L 00 Syt 00228 o) VAR ¥
0004 € 3 21¢7 o
00" ¢t 0o T1 00°0T 00°0T o) <067 Ui )
£8 A T8 A4 L8 A v g A4 | smws| 0 AE Gicading
07407 g ulieg SIS TEALA T B € iyl S 1o IR RS

AN3Y




prpeyy

1DALTY Iy <) AT

00° 0% 56 00°G¢T C8 00°6TTZ8 00° 11799 S
::/:,; vl
00°9¢t6 00" 9ty 00°VZL 00°CE9 9] 909¢ | ysudy oy odvaaey
00" €Tt L 00T 09€'9 00°€E0°q 00 ET8 Y 0 S097 advany ey
00°06¢8Y 00°CL6°09 00°9£T 9% 0 €092 SLH TUangUy
00°T66°8T 0095691 ) 00 0€8 T o) T09Z £y g

£9 Ad ctt Ad L3 Ad 1eMdY 08 Ad smug ..:_:_m__e;w oy plivsn odd
0z 7§ Py T IO T U T ey

sarLmien



- PoOR - gy
10807 ping o0y am
Gu-6 00"y -0~ 00°9 0 £2LT SO LT
00°sT 00" Y1 00° 1T 00°¢€T 2 TLT G
00794 00°¢S 00° 1T 00'8Y 0 TeLe vt e
00" vLT 00" 19T -0- 00°Z¢T o] 0¢LT IR RTE IR
QU v 00°¢T 00°0¢ 00°¢CT o] VAWK Juswdpaby oo ho oo,
00° 9T 0061 00°sY 00 % T 2 TTL2 SIWDWNIAISUT N ©{ 00 LOUT]
0U ™ 80Y IV A 00°8y¢ 00" LST ] L0L2 Taduosse ] uwy oo ERFINERIRY
00°€8s 00" 0¢Es 00°99¢ 00°2%% o} 90L¢ I03uassu - Lo DYy
00" Cu9" L 0079961 00°9LT*1 00°8E%°T 0 S0L2 Juowdynby peragunpuy e dog
00 ¢l 00°0¢9 00" wee 00°29¢ J woLT Pnbi T
00°9Ly*¢ QuTI6ete 00°920°‘¢ 00°%€0°8 2 T0LT SPpUNOln . onli, opin
£8 A4 Ci A4 19 A eV og A4 | gt S NOILIIHOSTa -

U T o 0T vhieg

FONVNILINIVIV 2 SHIVdIY

POSYTOUITIHUT TIOqNNN T wvy



natppopg - oy
OARTT Yty - 1y enge

| {
_00°0¢ 00" 82 002t 0092 5 2512 ‘.mzmm uy ey
00°62¢°T 00°6CC 1 oo.wwm 00°LST Y ® 69L2 sapedsy Jusudynby £101juiag
00°0T 006 -0~ 008 o) 8hLT Auswdinby uoraesadey § dSrinryly
00°62¢ 00°Ci¢ 00°31T 00°GS6T 0 LYLe sydeadouoyy g vogsyaogayg,
»
00" 685" ¢ 00" VLt 007 6Ts 00°900°¢ 5 WoLT quowdynby y XTA “Uang qopedog
007964 U0 *60S ) €91T Juawdynby Surssovoa) viug
00°01 00°6 00" 0¢ 00°8 D 9€LT SUTAQITT § vy oyoy
00°€Y 00°0Y -0~ 00" L€ o) T€LT S3urpTINng - Jureg
00" ¢5L 00" LGy 00°0¢ 00° €65 0 LTL2 Sonpn, oeoaTy,
00°8 00" L 00°¢t 006 o 9212 QAU
00" L¢ 00" v 00°6 - 00 1€ 0 wZLe | . oo
£8 Ad - & \‘C) 18 >l_ 1eni3Yy 08 A4 imng e.::“m,rxw NOLLIYDSaQ
Y- T olivy . ﬁu:x.wlvAﬁ.!deuadu,,H_ﬂ-s.rm:._ il...ﬂ

0¢ 7T

IONVYNILNIVIN @ SHlvday



S3I2vI3U0) Louvue jug e

TLaoUuoy

T_.,\.,M,.L:C:

Jusudynby vogogyy

004 31" 7¢ 0O CUOTLE] U0 Uus L | 00-Z87%07 .
.;
00'€£86°¢C 000068 UL 0S.2
000t U6 00'g . 0 66.2
00°96 00°68 008 0 9612
00°6€T°T 00" V50T 00°18L 00°896 . 0 €S2
€8 Ad z8 Ad 18 Ad femisy 08 Ad monig .:Z%m,rxu NO11dIHDS3Q

07 3o g1 98eg

FONVNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY

pa3dy oyi 103 1923u39 QTN ) e

2



P

ATy faning - Yy I

00 65T 00 €8T 007929 007609 1
STV NIV RS 0ot 00°S¢ D 668¢ [ty
00" [1 €Cur osUOdN sUO yr oy oy g
00" iGY 0016y 00" ¢/ 00°€0Y o) 928¢ asuadxy anuprpurs oy
00" ue 00'v32 007661 00" %82 o) €282 SHRARRIE
00° €Y 00°€2h —0- 00°€2Y o) 2782 ssaxdial y syroa,
00" 01 1182 BE
00°GY¢ 00°09¢ 00°92¢ 00°09¢ 0 7082 R R UL

£8 Ad 8 Ao L8 Ad 1eMdYy 08 Ad smeig c.:::m_mmxm psudan gyuondicag
02 Jo €1 ubiey . . 1vu.< lvduludu\..‘u.j: R

SAUNLIANIINT HIHLO



Op sT@deyma Juog $8d1aldvs Jo 3no LYSNoauriucd

‘L9913 uaniy jou

s1vak Q7 91 S31aed JurISTX]

*A1Tenuue s AL 9 3o T Bugpoerdex 1oy uerq

*sawyl Auew

paatedul uuvsq suy {sanlpuany adunol pLo aveA gz Julistxe soeydex o3l ueid y

‘WNTUULEq ore 83198 JUuTysTxe X|s Jo 338 auo dupoerdsx 10} ueld

‘S0 JUOEOTIup paarnbal puy £9A19S SNONUTIUOD BYJ SOYSVIPPE QUTYIBW MOU
towrplumop Jo 30T B sodoudfpiaadxe supydoevw JupasTxo foujyoevw pro aead ¢z saoerdoy

DT JFoeds 03 TwoTiipa

sdund sou

34

23e103s 3nap

uy @jenbpeuj puv ppo s183£ ¢T ST 3ITUN BUTISTXY

Topow ©3aTosqo plo Jvod (7 v saoeldoy
30 wseyoiand ueyy sarsuodxo oaow sT dund Yurisixe Jurpyrngox

pue 9TqE{Jes® I89uoT cu vauw sixed atedox (pro savdk Q¢ ITUn JUTISTXT

00" 8ETETS

00°00%

00°0TC

00°006°C

007008

00°8¢0°T

00°00¢
00°00¢

007006,

S ok

adunoT quoy o gty

daANJITUIAN oSur

T0L1Q pue aays

12YSTIO0 1004 Axe:

zojuavdragoy
Joovrat

dung wivsuap

NOILVOIATILSAC

INAOWV

ALTMOIW AU il

0¢ Jo

e

78 id
qI9V AHL ¥04 YIAINAD
INIRAINDA



00°981°¢ §

W PUUOY Y YOoU naogupnoped pro devoel ¢ oatoml jo 4 overdeax o3 ueld y 00°9/8 Soaoueye
cATTvnuue 6, *At], 9 FJo T durdeldea ioj uefq 00°0T¢ AU Juay g s

i

._,.,,:r_,_a:_,;pcu,.:..a;uoc:rcmu..:..;ac.ﬁmﬁfc;u.%,_;—‘ccc._n,:EZ
*OWTI L uos D IS JU0IO0TIJoul uu Zuroq se oM Se SU03TPuUed uorielrues
pue yiyreey sostwoadwod gajysueal oYL *S3Ivd 9yl 3ITI yorysm suvd jaosur

nUN0I 03 pool oyl oixvdoad o3 posn oare yorum sued jaosul IeTndueloax
: poo}] ! I

Woij polasiLuril o4 asnuw poo]  "PTO uIvdk G PUue ¢ @9ir sjtun JuTISTXY 00000y St pooy
T ST Tnornvoldrisar LNNOWV ALINOIML A6t b
€8 Ad
07 10 G @40V dHL 904 ¥IINHD

qusz:om



i 1 T vs668s 908°C6$
968
] v07°8 09T ‘0T B
TR 658°L
90%¢ T0€°C
067718 06L°T8
_ BTTCT GTT GT
TE9°993 T€9°99% '
- B R 0" N O </ 1T
Fjeltqoh g 4 o U VREY o IV SVANN B B MRS TOYS SOUUaUR JE6ATUCUY Jodpny polewilsy [enloy
Va4 T-29x%x3 [ed814 TOoxRy Va'T1-290xy TeosTd * 00X 1861 0861
SOand gy 140014 ¢861 SHUNLLUNALXY
POTJTPON THOV UNHL Y0 YHLNYO

0¢ 3¢ Yt

SNOLLALILSNI J0 INIWLUVJLd

Y

s3s0) weadoa,y jueiol
Juouwd nby

sosuadxy] Quypavacdp 1viog
sosuadiy oy
oourvuoluI v oy edom
SRNIRANE I
Uy
oA
mC»: :,.L._ [SRRRIVIIIIG )¢
STeTaslvpE » sol]ddne
S921AL0Y

pulourajuo

SODLALDG

[rLros cop ],

RIS G O

NOT.La LMD



VRV

ju
it~
(==
l(fr

]
!

petipery - i

180 Yysony - o Ny

Tt i *
ot eiog

vird vanpuy v

vied yoong LS IR
muu_to.,w__,:, RN B
(1e0ty  9) (reoty S5) 4Ly sduravg Louedep
VR 798° Gl %69°2C v sarjeuaq
LT6'6Y § LT66Y 3 seravles Teiol
9T LT A ¢ deag yT epeay SRS IRTIT
08T “G¢ 0grqg Z do1sg 9 speay IT 19vaoM TEIpOIsn) o
06S°LT S UGS LT $ 7 daag 9 apeay I a8yaop Lapuae o
. ERtie R PRIt L S A RERRLNE
€8 Ad Zu Ad 18 Ad [enidy 08 Ad
o afiv - TR
R (QUTATAON) GHOV ZHL uO4 wainan oo
AUVINANS SADIAHIAS TYNOSHAd
w b Y



POt DO - Ay

oA YUALINDY - D) anye

9ov I Tot 'l W 1€12 U2 TPUYT 4o Terang QWO (¢ ot e
1510
—pwaety wur) [Tng
oou't § pLLUTL § W 20Tz |103 J9TToy uorledep 15 Lo
£6 A4 z8 Ad LS Ad 19MaY 03 Ad mers a.__::m__&xu 1983000 j0 a:0d1ng 1o0nu ey
0¢ 0 Mwﬂ maa&

$301AYIS A3 LOVHLINOGD

(QIII1QON) QHIOHY AHL WO UALLNUD

uolngne



PotIpeLy -

10A0Y Yunimn - 0 Ty

s t '
wr n
_B0L' § BCECA )
{
/
W 902¢ Y3Teoll 3o auowiavdog | sorpddng o de | wogy
YLy VI
: W L2272 §991JJ0 7 3I2NI3US00 STRTADI Uy Sy p g
U0S ¢
paisenbaa 414 7 Truory
YEO‘T ¢ 66 S W 50277 —-IPPE 103 sTeaw daKoTduy DOo,
£0 Ad T Ad 10 Ad {aMdy 0D Ad imng E.::m_"axm URELIFTIE T Uty
1) PEE R = — volyng!
0C 40761 v (WL TITAON) @doV dHI ¥0d WULuiy fra
. STIVIYILYIN 2 STTLINS
N



009684

*030 puv ‘sortddns
‘swouag C‘sdow Yuodooqunsoy juodsueal pue owipuedio o3 sjyaed 3urdosyosnoll ¥ 00 vuy S0
NOILVD1A11SAL INLORY SLTAOLH | Ay
Goro OCadey QUIATAOW
€8 Ad
INIRdINOY
1 | ] |

oV T HOJ NENID





